State of Florida B NR (5] NAL

Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 16, 2000

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo) s

FROM: Division of Telecommunications (D’Hdeseleer) 2t '
Division of Legal Services (Davis)

RE: Docket No. 000191-TI -Initiation of\Show Cause Proceedings agamst Teéﬁ’TeI
Communications, Inc. for Apparent Violation of Rule 25-24.480, AL, & .

Records & Reports; Rules Incorporated. ' e R

By Order No. PSC-00-0663-SC-Tl, issued April 10, 2000, the Commission
ordered TechTel Communications, Inc. to respond to the Order to Show Cause by May
1, 2000, or pay a fine in the amount of $500 in lieu of having Certificate No. 5657
canceled. TechTel Communications, Inc. has not responded to the Commission’s
Order to Show Cause and Certificate No, 5657 was canceled in accordance with Order
No. PSC-00-0663-SC-TI. Therefore, this docket should be closed administratively.

cc:  Division of Telecommunications (M. Watts) e a
Division of Legal Services (Vaccaro)
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